
RE: 11/22/2022 Garcia, Antonia TOURED
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, Patricia Baldi

<Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
Date 29/11/2022 07:42

No Show 


Tisha Baldi

Marketing Admin Manager 

8113 Resort Village Drive

Orlando, FL 32821

Cel. (407) 597-1701

Email: patricia.baldi@stayskyvc.com 


 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 11:29 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>; Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 11/22/2022 Garcia, Antonia TOURED


Please advise if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 21/11/2022 05:29, partners wrote:

Good Morning,



Guest is booked 11/22/2022 @ 10:30AM

Tour ID # 111675



Thank You,



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

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 9:19 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 11/22/2022 Garcia, Antonia TOUR ONLY PLZ

Importance: High



Good morning,



Please book this tour.



Thanks.



Michele
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